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Kahler, Pam

From: Duerst, Christina
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:51 AM
To: Kahier, Pam

Subject: FW: Draft Review: LRB 07-3630/1 Topic: Add
Importance: High

Pam,

Could you let me know when you enter this and what the LRB number is so | can put this in the file as a "jacket
request”.

Thanks,
Christina

From: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:49 AM

To: Duerst, Christina

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 07-3630/1 Topic: Add

Yes. Thanks!

7474«/»? ymv Kosenate

Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Frank Lasee
Second Assembly District

105 West - State Capitol

608-266-9870

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Cc: Volz, David

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 07-3630/1 Topic: Add

Mary Jan,

Is this a request for drafting a Senate companion for Sen. Darling's office? 1 do not see they have a draft already
done.

Thank you,
Christina

CHRISTINA DUERST
Program Assistant

02/15/2008
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From: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 9:58 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Volz, David

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3630/1 Topic: Add

Please Jacket companion bill for the Senate and send to Senator Darling’s office.

Thanks!

WM? ym Losenal

Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Frank Lasee
Second Assembly District

105 West - State Capitol

608-266-9870

02/15/2008



| RESEARCH APPENDIX -

Draft Transfer/Copy Request Form

- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman

(Request Made By: Efj\(« )  (Date: (2"/ (gw/ o8 )

. 2 . 2 .2 S

() ©& Please transfer the drafting file for

2005 LRB to the drafting file

t will copied on yellow paper, and

& The final version of the
e created/included listing the new

returned to the original 2005 drafting file. A new

location of the drafting file’s “guts”.

& For research purposes, because the 2005 draft was incorporated into a 2007 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. This request form
will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2007 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the

electronic drafting file folder.

== Please copy the drafting file for
| (a9
2007 LRB (.30 [ _| e and place it in the

arafiing file for 2007 LRB S [ O

& For research purposes, because the original 2007 draft was incorporated into another 2007
draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yellow paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added,
as a separate appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the “guts” of
the new 2007 draft. If introduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

= The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.

Updated: 08/26/2004
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2007 BILL

er

AN ACT % amend 632.797 (1) (a) of the statutes; relating to: providing

descriptions of claims that exceed $10,000.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an insurer is required, at the request of a policyholder of a
group health insurance policy or an employer that provides health care coverage to
its employees through a multiple-employer trust, to provide the policyholder or
employer with the policyholder’s or employer’s aggregate group health claims
experience for the current policy period and for up to two immediately preceding
periods. The information need not be provided unless the policyholder or employer
provides coverage for at least 50 individuals. This bill requires an insurer, when
providing health claims experience information to a policyholder or employer, to
include at the request of the policyholder or employer a separate description of any
large or catastrophic claims exceeding $10,000 that are included in the policyholder’s
or employer’s aggregate group health claims experience.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 632.797 (1) (a%f the statutes is amended to read:
632.797 (1) (a) Except as provided in subs. (2) and (3), an insurer shall provide

the policyholder of a group or blanket disability insurance policy, or an employer that
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BILL SECTION 1

e

provides health care coverage to its employees through a multiple-employer trust,
with the policyholder’s or the employer’s aggregate group health claims experience
for the current policy period, and for up to 2 policy periods immediately preceding the
current policy period if the insurer provided coverage during those periods, upon

request from the policyholder or employer. As part of the information required under

this paragraph, an insurer shall, if a policyholder or employer so requests, include
a separate description of any large or catastrophic claims exceeding $10,000, or a
higher amount at the request of the policyholder or employer, that are included in

the policyholder’s or employer’s aggregate group health claims experience.
SEcCTION 2. Initial applicability.
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(1) This act first applies to requests for aggregate group health claims
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experience that are made on the effective date of this subsection.
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(END)
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Duerst, Christina

From: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Sent:  Friday, February 15, 2008 9:58 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Volz, David

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3630/1 Topic: Add

Please Jacket companion bill for the Senate and send to Senator Darling’s office.

Thanks!

7/}7&(/07‘ ymv Losenale

Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Frank Lasee
Second Assembly District

105 West - State Capitol

608-266-9870

2/15/2008
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Duerst, Christina

From: Voiz, David .

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 2:28 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 07:4105/1 Topic: Add
€0

Sein, D&Hfrﬁ



